From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3,2019 11:59 AM

To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

Cc: Howard.Brown; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: ROC 1st Admin Draft EIS for your review by 4/12

We haven't discussed in detail, but I cannot fathom how we would have any capacity to review this at any level.
We are a cooperating agency, not a lead agency, so we do not need to, which is helpful given the ESA demands.
However, if we do decide to pass, we should issue a response for our record stating so, and I HIGHLY ADVISE
against including the draft EIS in our record if we do not review it --- we will not have read it and therefore
would not have considered it in our consultation.

We'll work on this. Sit tight on it for now.

On Wed, Apr 3, 2019 at 11:53 AM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
Do we need to assign review of this to anyone? Or are we taking a pass and just focusing on the BiOp?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Nelson, Benjamin <bcnelson@usbr.gov>

Date: Wed, Apr 3,2019 at 9:17 AM

Subject: Re: ROC 1st Admin Draft EIS for your review by 4/12

To: Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov>

Cc: Ellen Wehr <ewehr@gwdwater.org>, <scott.petersen@sldmwa.org>, <eleeper@eid.org>,
<phelliker@sjwd.org>, Thad Bettner <tbettner@gcid.net>, Francis Brewster <fbrewster(@valleywater.org>,
Deanna Sereno <dsereno@ccwater.com™>, <hasan.abdullah@ebmud.com>, <anish.nand@ncpa.com>,
<dcorcoran(@eid.org>, <regina.rieger@ncpa.com>, Jana Affonso <jana affonso@fws.gov>,
<wolfe@wapa.gov>, <jrubin@wwd.ca.gov>, Rebecca R. Akroyd <rebecca.akroyd@sldmwa.org>, Kaylee
Allen <kaylee_ allen@ftws.gov>, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>, Ansel Lundberg
<ansel.lundberg@smud.org>, <sostrowski@wwd.ca.gov>, <cabrera-stagno.valentina@epa.gov>, Steve
Chedester (stevechedester@sjrecwa.net) <stevechedester@sjrecwa.net>, <grobbins@wapa.gov>,
<cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Howard Brown <howard.brown@noaa.gov>, Jeff Sutton
<jsutton@tccanal.com>, Sheehan,Rebecca D <rsheehan@mwdh20.com>, Stephanie Gordon
<gordon.stephanies@epa.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Katherine Sun
<katherine sun@tws.gov>, David Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>, PEGGY MANZA <pmanza@usbr.gov>,
Russell Callejo <rcallejo@usbr.gov>, Janice Pinero <jpinero@usbr.gov>, Mario Manzo
<mmanzo@usbr.gov>, Carrie Buckman <buckmancm@cdmsmith.com>, Ellis, Gregg <gregg.ellis@icf.com>,
Marcus Yasutake <myasutake@folsom.ca.us>, Greg Zlotnick <gzlotnick@sjwd.org>, Jeftrey Payne
<jpayne@friantwater.org>, <ELeitterman(@valleywater.org>

Hi everyone,

I don't think anyone has reviewed the whole thing and submitted comments yet, but please send comments to
me (benelson@usbr.gov) and sha-mpr-bdo@usbr.gov instead of the email listed previously. The deadline is
still no later than April 12.

Thanks,
Ben



On Sun, Mar 31, 2019 at 1:08 AM KHarrison@usbr.gov <Secure@usbr.gov> wrote:

You received 34 files from kharrison@usbr.gov via BOR-kiteworks

Hello all -

Attached is the 1st Administrative Draft Environmental Impact Statement for the ROC on LTO for your
review as a NEPA cooperating agency for the ROC on LTO. Attached is the main body of the document,
which is Chapters 1 through 5, and then also attached are Appendicies A - X and attachments. Please

send any comments to ROConL TO@usbr.gov by no later than April 12. Please provide comments in track

changes in the word files if possible. We look forward to your comments to improve the document.

Thank you,

Katrina Harrison
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